

Community Resources for Probation and Parole District # 32

CATEGORY	AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS	TELEPHONE NUMBER / CONTACT INFORMATION	E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES
----------	-------------------------	--	----------------------------

STATEWIDE RESOURCES

Birth Certificate, Death Certificate, Marriage Certificate	Office of Vital Records 2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 Richmond, Virginia 23230	804-662-6200	Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov)
Corrections	Virginia Department of Corrections		Homepage — Virginia Department of Corrections
	Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice		Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice
Crisis/Help	2-1-1 Virginia (local resource hotline)	211 or 1-800-230-6977 or text CONNECT to 247211	www.211Virginia.org
	Adult Protective Services Hotline	1-888-832-3858	
	Alzheimer's Association	Medical Alert/Safe Return 1-800-625-3780	

	National Sexual Assault Hotline	1-800-656-4673	
	Virginia Department for Aging and Rehabilitative Services		www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov
	Infant and Toddler Connection of Virginia		www.itcva.online
	National Suicide Prevention Line	988	www.988lifeline.org
	Virginia Mortgage Relief Program		www.virginiamortgagerelief.com
	Legal Aid	1-866-LEGLAID	www.valegalaid.org
	Eviction Helpline	1-833-NOEVICT	
	Predatory Loan Helpline	866-830-4501	
	Senior Legal Helpline	844-802-5910	
	Statewide Resource Directory		www.Virgininavigator.org
Alcohol/Substance Use	Oxford House	1-800-689-6411	www.oxfordhouse.org
	Al-Anon and Alateen	1-888-4AL-ANON (1-888-425-2666)	Al-Anon Family Groups

	Narcotics Anonymous		About Us (na.org) online meetings: https://virtual-na.org/
	Alcoholics Anonymous		www.aa.org online meetings: https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
	Addiction Center		https://www.addictioncenter.com/
	VADOC Fentanyl Awareness Video		https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
Benefits Programs	Virginia Department of Social Services (VDSS)	Apply for SNAP, TANF, EAP and Medical Assistance by calling at 855-635-4370	Apply online for benefits at https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ You may review program regulations and manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov
		Apply for Medical Assistance only by calling 855-242-8282	Print a copy of the application off the internet for medical assistance at www.coverva.org
		Get an application during office hours at your local Department of Social Services	Print a copy of the application off the internet at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/

	Virginia Health Care Foundation		Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org)
Behavioral Health	Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services		dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
	Office of Child and Family Services		Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Services
Employment Assistance	Virginia Employment Commission (VEC)	<p>VEC Central Office 1-866-832-2363</p> <p>For TTY* Callers: Virginia Relay, Call 711 or 800-828-1140</p>	<p>https://www.vec.virginia.gov</p> <p>Job Openings</p> <p>https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings</p> <p>Upcoming Job Fairs</p> <p>https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs</p> <p>A Quick Guide to Relief Programs</p> <p>https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs</p> <p>For Veteran Services</p> <p>veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov</p>

	Virginia Career Works Center		https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
Education	Virginia's Community Colleges		Virginia's Community Colleges Affordable Degrees, Certificates, Career Training (vccs.edu) Justice Impacted Individuals Credits2Careers
	Virginia Department of Education	800-292-3820	Virginia Department of Education Home
Environmental	Virginia Department of Environmental Quality	1-804-698-4000	www.deq.virginia.gov
Emergency Management	Virginia Department of Emergency Management	804-897-6500	https://www.vaemergency.gov
Health	Virginia Department of Health P.O. Box 2448 Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 109 Governor Street Richmond, Virginia 23219		Home - Virginia Department of Health Health Department Locator - LHD Locator (virginia.gov)
	Virginia Association of Free Clinics		Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org)
Housing	Oxford House (Recovery house program)		Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org)
	Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (VARR)		Accredited Residences for Recovery Housing VARR - Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (varronline.org)

	Virginia Housing Alliance		vha@vahousingalliance.org
	Department of Housing & Community Development		https://www.dchd.virginia.gov
	HUD Exchange Continuum of Care (CoC) Program		www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
	The Salvation Army <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Rent and utility assistance • Homeless shelters 	1-800-SAL-ARMY	www.salvationarmyusa.org
Scholarships	LendEDU		Scholarships for Felons LendEDU
Veteran Services	National Suicide and Veteran Crisis Prevention Lifeline	1-800-273-8255	
	Veteran Crisis Line	1-800-273-8255 Ext. 1	
	Virginia Department of Veterans Services		Virginia Department of Veterans Services
	US Department of Veterans Affairs		VA.gov Home Veterans Affairs

Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)	SAMHSA National Helpline 1-800-662-HELP	https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
	VADOC MAT Program		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
Social Security Card	Social Security Administration		https://www.ssa.gov/
State ID or Driver's License	Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles		https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
Reentry Success	Fair Shake		https://www.fairshake.net/
	VADOC Reentry Video		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4gktFme7w
	VADOC Reentry Resource Packet		https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
Transportation	Department of Transportation		viriniadot.org
Taxation	Department of Taxation	1-804-367-8031	https://www.tax.virginia.gov

Peer Recovery Services	VADOC Peer Recovery Specialist Initiative		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM_YW6zGg
Restoration of Rights	Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office	804-692-0104	https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
Free Cell Phones	Assurance Wireless		The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) - BetterSIM

**HENRICO COUNTY VIRGINIA
DISTRICT #32 Probation and Parole
RESOURCE DIRECTORY**

COVID RESOURCES	Free COVID Testing at the Daily Planet Other COVID Resources Link on Daily Planet Website	(804) 783-2505	https://dailyplanetva.org/
ALL Statewide Services VIRGINIA 211	VIRGINIA 211 Virginia Department of Social Services P.O. Box 598, Roanoke, VA 24004	DIAL 2-1-1 Toll Free For Services in Virginia (434) 845-8016	www.211virginia.org

<p>CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT</p>	<p>Virginia Department of Child Support Enforcement Henrico County Office Forrest Office Park 1610 Forest Avenue, Suite 200 Henrico, VA 23229</p>	<p>Main Number: (804) 468-8894 FAX: (804) 662-7400</p>	<p>www.dss.virginia.gov</p>
<p>CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Family Engagement Services</p>	<p>Henrico Division of Child Support Enforcement Family Engagement Services 1610 Forest Ave, Suite 200 Henrico, VA 23229</p>	<p>Main Number: (804) 663-7021 FAX (804) 662-9037</p>	<p>Public Website http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/dcseoffices.cgi</p>
<p>COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS P & P--VADOC</p>	<p>Virginia Department of Corrections Probation and Parole District #32 Henrico <i>Chief Stephanie Medlin</i> 2914 Hungary Spring Rd. Henrico, VA 2322</p>	<p>Main Number: (804) 672-7486 FAX (804) 672-7496 or (804) 672-7497</p>	<p>Public Website http://www.vadoc.state.va.us/ HCRJ/DOC Pre-Release Program (804) 887-8663</p>

<p>CLOTHING CLOSET</p>	<p>Laura's Closet Our Lady of Lourdes By Appointment</p>	<p>(804) 262-7315</p>	<p>http://www.olrichva.org/</p>
<p>CLOTHING VOUCHERS</p>	<p>Salvation Army of Central VA 2 W. Grace Street RICHMOND, VA, 23220</p>	<p>(804) 225-7470</p>	<p>n/a</p>
<p>COACHING (LIFE)</p>	<p>Certified Life Coach Rachel Pope 1510 Willow Lawn Dr, Richmond, VA 23230</p>	<p>(804) 874-9693</p>	<p>Canwetalklife.org</p>
<p>COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT</p>	<p>St. Joseph's Villa 8000 Brook Road Richmond, VA 23227 Homelessness Families Community Partnerships</p>	<p>(804) 553-3200</p>	<p>https://www.neverstopbelieving.org</p>

<p>COMMUNITY SUPPORT</p>	<p>CARITAS and CARITAS WORKS 3409 W. Moore Street Richmond, VA 23230</p> <p>Karen Stanley, CEO</p> <p>NEW! SHELTER; FURNITURE BANK; EMPLOYMENT READINESS; THE HEALING PLACE—Male and Female Tx Centers</p>	<p>(804) 358-0964</p> <p>(804) 612-1756</p>	<p>www.caritasva.org</p>
<p>CORRECTIONS/ PROBATION AND PAROLE</p>	<p>Community Corrections LOCAL PROBATION P. O. Box 90775 Henrico, VA 23273-0775 Shelby Johnson Director</p>	<p>Main Number (804) 501-5188 FAX (804) 501-5184</p>	<p>http://www.co.henrico.va.us/cc/</p>
<p>CORRECTIONS/ DRUG COURT</p>	<p>HENRICO DRUG COURT</p> <p>PO Box 90775 Henrico, Virginia 23273 (804) 262-5982</p>	<p>Main Number 804-501-7590</p>	<p>http://www.co.henrico.va.us/</p>

<p>DOMESTIC VIOLENCE</p>	<p>SAFE HARBOUR 24 hour HOTLINE (804) 612-6126 COUNSELING (804) 249-9470 Ext. 12</p>	<p>HOTLINE (804) 612-6126</p>	<p>mailto:domestic_violence@henricopolice.org <u>Special Email if not able to call</u></p>
<p>EDUCATION</p>	<p>Henrico County Public Schools ADULT EDUCATION C. Coleman, Angela Watson 7850 Carousel Lane Henrico, Va. 23294</p>	<p>804-527-4660</p>	<p>http://henricoschools.us/ <u>Includes link for Adult Education Opportunities</u></p>
<p>EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE</p>	<p>SnagAJob.com 4880 Cox Rd #200, Glen Allen, VA 23060</p>	<p>(804) 236-9934</p>	<p>www.Snagajob.com</p>
<p>EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE (Career Works)</p>	<p>CAREER WORKS 121 Cedar Fork Road Henrico, Virginia 23223 Virginia Career Works – Richmond West; NEW LOCATION! 4914 Radford Avenue, Suite 101 Richmond, VA 23230. Tuesdays from 8:30 AM to 12 Noon and Thursdays from 1 PM to 4:30 PM</p>	<p>Main Number: (804) 952 – 6115 Henrico West Location Telephone: 804-652-3240</p>	<p>www.vcwcapital.com <u>Career Works is the new name for the former Resource Workforce Center!</u></p>

<p>EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE</p>	<p>Virginia Department of Labor and Industry</p> <p>Registered Apprenticeship Program</p> <p>11543 Smoketree Drive Richmond VA 23236</p>	<p>Phone: 804-786-2382</p> <p>Fax: 804-786-8408</p>	<p>http://www.doli.virginia.gov</p>
<p>EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE</p>	<p>Virginia Employment Commission</p> <p>***NEW LOCATION</p> <p>3719 Saunders Avenue Richmond, VA 23227</p>	<p>(804) 663-5400</p>	<p>www.vawc.virginia.gov</p>
<p>EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE</p>	<p>JOB CORPS</p>	<p>(800) 733-JOBS (5627)</p>	<p>www.recruiting.jobcorps.gov</p>
<p>FAMILY</p>	<p>A Better Day Than Yesterday</p> <p>L. Gordon Director</p> <p>Workshops for Parents and Children</p>	<p>(804) 214-6155</p>	<p>abetterdayassoc.org</p>
<p>FAMILY</p>	<p>Relationship Foundation and Fatherhood Foundation</p> <p>2102 Maywill Street Richmond, VA 23230</p> <p>ATTN: Rebecca Blackwell</p> <p>Marriage and Relationship Coach</p>	<p>(804) 288-3431</p>	<p>www.rfva.org</p>

<p>FOOD</p>	<p>Feedmore 1415 Rhoadmiller Street, Richmond, VA 23220</p>	<p>:(804) 521-2500 FAX (804) 521-2501</p>	<p>https://feedmore.org/</p>
<p>FOOD</p>	<p>Lambs Basket 8419 Oakview Avenue Henrico, Virginia 23228</p>	<p>Main Number: (804) 565-8007</p>	<p>www.lambsbasket.org</p>
<p>FOOD (AND OTHER ASSISTANCE FOR INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES)</p>	<p>Virginia Department of Social Services Henrico County Office 8600 Dixon Powers Drive Henrico, VA 23273</p>	<p>Main Number (804) 501-4001 FAX (804) 501-4006</p>	<p>You may apply online directly through VA 2-1-1 Web Address http://www.co.henrico.va.us/d</p>
<p>HOUSING (804) 972-0813</p>	<p>CRISIS (804) 972-0813</p>	<p>(804) 972-0813</p>	<p>HOTLINE HOTLINE HOTLINE (804) 972-0813</p>

<p>HOUSING/SHELTER</p>	<p>CENTRAL INTAKE Commonwealth Catholic Charities 511 W. Grace Street Richmond, VA 23230</p>	<p>Main Number: (804) 648-4177 FAX (804) 648-4931</p>	<p>http://cccofva.org</p>
<p>HOUSING/SHELTER</p>	<p>HOMEWARD 1125 Commerce Road Richmond, VA 23224</p>	<p>(804) 343-2045</p>	<p>info@homewardva.org</p>
<p>HOUSING/SHELTER</p>	<p>OXFORD HOUSE, INC Headquarters 1010 Wayne Avenue, Suite 300 · Silver Spring, MD 20910</p>	<p>Toll Free: (800) 689-6411: Fax: (301) 589- 0302</p>	<p>http://www.oxfordhouse.org/userfiles/file/index.php</p>
<p>HOUSING/SHELTER</p>	<p>The Healing Place 700 Dinwiddie Avenue Richmond, VA 23224 Now Under CaritasWorks Offers Long-Term Substance Abuse Treatment for Males and Females in addition to Emergency Shelter</p>	<p>(804) 230-1185</p>	<p>www.caritasva.org</p>

<p>LIBRARY</p>	<p>HENRICO COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY Administrative Office 1700 N. Parham Road, Henrico, VA 23294</p>	<p>(804) 501-1900</p>	<p>http://www.henricolibrary.org/</p>
<p>MEDICAL</p>	<p>HEALTH BRIGADE (FAN FREE CLINIC) 1010 North Thompson Street Richmond, VA 23230</p>	<p>Main Number (804) 358-8538 FAX (804) 354-0702</p>	<p>www.fanfreeclinic.org</p>
<p>MEDICAL</p>	<p>JENCARE SENIOR MEDICAL CENTER 3806 Mechanicsville Turnpike Richmond, VA 23223</p>	<p>804-228-1143</p>	<p>www.JenCareMed.com</p>
<p>MEDICAL</p>	<p>THE DAILY PLANET HEALTH SERVICES 517 W GRACE ST, RICHMOND, VA 23220</p>	<p>(804) 783-2505</p>	<p>https://dailyplanetva.org/</p>
<p>MEDICAL</p>	<p>VCU HEALTH SYSTEM FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 1250 East Marshall Street, Richmond, VA 23298</p>	<p>Financial Counselor (804) 828-0966</p>	<p>http://www.vcuhealth.org/</p>

<p>MENTAL HEALTH/ SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER CARE Henrico CSB</p>	<p>Henrico Area Mental Health and Developmental Services Administrative Office 10299 Woodman Road Glen Allen, VA 23060</p> <p>Henrico Area MHDS 2010 Bremo Road Suite 122 Henrico, VA 23226</p> <p>East End Services 4825 S. Laburnum Ave. Henrico, VA 23231</p>	<p>(804) 727-8500 Emergency (804) 727-8484 Intake (804) 727-8515 (804) 727-8500 Emergency (804) 727-8484 Intake (804) 727-8515</p>	<p>https://henrico.us/mhds/</p> <p>http://www.co.henrico.va.us/</p>
<p>Mental Health; Family; Crisis; In- Home Counseling</p>	<p>EMPOWERING YOUTH FOR POSITIVE CHANGE</p> <p>7274 Hanover Green Drive Mechanicsville, Virginia 23111</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Intensive In-Home • Mental Health Skill Building • Outpatient Therapy • Crisis Stabilization 	<p>Main Office: (804) 789-1314</p> <p>Fax: (804) 482-3767</p>	<p>ey4pc.com</p>

<p>MENTAL HEALTH (SUPPORT)</p>	<p>NAMI Central Virginia PO Box 8260, Richmond, VA 23226-0260</p>	<p>Phone: (804) 285-1749 Fax : (804) 285-8464</p>	<p>namicentralvirginia.org</p>
<p>MENTAL HEALTH/ SUBSTANCE USE/ VETERANS ASSISTANCE</p>	<p>River City Comprehensive Counseling Services 13100 Mountain Road Glen Allen, VA 23059</p>	<p>Main Number: (804) 230-0999</p>	<p>http://rivercityccs.com/ lnash@rivercityccs.com</p>
<p>MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVER INFORMATION (VASAP INFORMATION)</p>	<p>Commission on VASAP 701 E. Franklin St. Suite 1110 Richmond, VA 23219</p>	<p>Phone: 804-786-5895 FAX: 804-786-6286</p>	<p>http://www.vasap.state.va.us/</p>
<p>MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVER INFORMATION ***IDENTIFICATION AND LICENSING. ***Additional Service due to Partnership with Vital Statistics--Virginia Birth Certificates may be procured from DMV with appropriate documents and payment of fee)</p>	<p>VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES East End Henrico Location 5517 S. Laburnum Ave. Henrico, VA 23231 West End Henrico Location 9237 Quioccasin Road Henrico, VA 23229 North Side Location 9015 Brook Road Glen Allen, VA 23060</p>	<p>East (866) 368-5463 West (866) 368-5463 Northside (866) 368-5463</p>	<p>https://www.dmv.virginia.gov</p> <p>In Person Services All Locations</p>

<p>MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVERS LICENSE RESTORATION (Assistance)</p>	<p>Drive to Work C/O Robin Payne P.O. Box 14526 Richmond, VA 23221</p>	<p>Phone: (804) 358-6727 Toll Free: (877) 358-6727 Fax: (804) 358- 7000</p>	<p>http://drivetowork.org/</p>
<p>RECOVERY RESIDENCES STATE OVERSIGHT</p>	<p>Virginia Association of Recovery Residences VARR Executive Director: Anthony Grimes</p>	<p>(804)593- 1360</p>	<p>varronline.org VARR MAINTAINS A LIST OF APPROVED RECOVERY RESIDENCES IN VIRGINIA</p>
<p>REHABILITATIVE SERVICES</p>	<p>VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATIVE/AGING SERVICES 8004 Franklin Farms Dr Richmond, VA 23229</p>	<p>(804) 662-7000</p>	<p>http://vadrs.org/</p>
<p>REENTRY COUNCIL AND REENTRY SERVICES</p>	<p>RICHMOND AREA OAR of Richmond, Inc. Administrative Office 3111 West Clay Street, Richmond, Virginia 23230</p>	<p>(804) 643-2746 (main phone line) (804) 643-1187 (fax line)</p>	<p>Email info@oarric.org Web Address www.oarric.org</p>

<p>REENTRY COUNCIL</p>	<p>Henrico Reentry Council District #32</p> <p>Meets 4th Tuesday of each month, rotating Locations</p>	<p>(804) 887-8663</p>	<p>EMAIL QUESTIONS: Laura Brown Laura.Brown@vadoc.virginia.gov</p>
	<p>Ashland, Caroline and Hanover Reentry Council District #41</p> <p>Council is in development</p>	<p>(804) 752-5507</p>	<p>EMAIL QUESTIONS TO: district41@vadoc.virginia.gov</p>
<p>REENTRY PROGRAM</p>	<p>Bridging the GAP in Virginia 505 West Leigh Street, Suite 102 Richmond, VA 23220</p>	<p>(804) 901-1308</p>	<p>ronald.burton1052@gmail.com</p>
<p>REENTRY AND ENTRAPENUERSHIP</p>	<p>Seed 4 All/Seed Initiative 2101 Maywill Street Richmond, VA 23230</p>	<p>[+1] (804) 322-9488</p>	<p>admin@seed4all.com https://seed4all.org/</p>

<p>REENTRY AND FAMILY PROGRAM</p>	<p>Nolef Turns, Inc. Sheba Williams, Director 2317 Westwood Avenue Richmond, VA Pre-release/Reentry and Post-release services</p>	<p>(804) 918-6470</p>	<p>www.nolefturns.org</p>
<p>REENTRY SERVICES</p>	<p>ADAPTIVE ACCOMMODATIONS OUTREACH GROUP 101 Buford Road, Suite 200 Bon Air, VA 23235 Attn: Nicole Barlow, Program Coordinator</p>	<p>OFFICE (804) 308-1979 FAX (804) 212-0628</p>	<p>www.aaogs.org</p>
<p>REENTRY SERVICES</p>	<p>A BETTER DAY THAN YESTERDAY INITIATIVE PROGRAM Leteisha Gordan, Director P.O. Box 7629, Henrico, VA 23231</p>	<p>(804) 214-6155</p>	<p>https://www.abetterdayassoc.org/</p>

RESTORATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS	SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH WEBSITE	n/a	https://commonwealth.virginia.gov/judicial-system/restoration-of-rights/
SELECTIVE SERVICE REGISTRATION	SELECTIVE SERVICE REGISTRATION FAQs AND INSTRUCTIONS	FAX 703-605-4106	http://www.sss.gov/information@sss.gov
SELF HELP	ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS (AA)	(804) 355-1212	www.aarichmond.org
SELF HELP	ADULT CHILDREN OF ALCOHOLICS	562-595-7831	http://adultchildren.org
SELF HELP	ALANON (For Families)	Main Number: (757) 563-1600	www.al-anon.alateen.org
SELF HELP	DEBTORS ANONYMOUS	—	DAinRVA@gmail.com
SELF HELP	FAMILIES ANONYMOUS	(800) 736-9805	http://familiesanonymous.org
SELF HELP	GAMBLERS ANONYMOUS International Service Office P.O. Box 17173 Los Angeles, CA 90017	(626) 960-3500	http://www.gamblersanonymous.org

<p>SELF-HELP</p>	<p>NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS</p>	<p>(804) 965-1871</p>	<p>https://rvana.org Printable Meeting List https://rvana.org/printable-meeting-lists</p>
<p>Substance Use Disorder Treatment</p>	<p>WHO Counseling Services LLC</p> <p>LaTasha Wronge DIRECTOR</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mental Health Skill-building (Adults) • Intensive In Home (Children) • Outpatient Therapy (Adults and children) • VASAP Classes • Medicaid Accepted 	<p>(804) 447-0193(P) (804) 438-2533 (F)</p>	<p>WHORVA.ORG</p>
<p>Substance Use Disorder Treatment</p>	<p>MASTER'S CENTER</p> <p>Detox; MAT; Addiction Psychiatry; Other Services</p>	<p>804.332.5950</p>	<p>https://mastercenter.com/</p>

<p>Substance Use Treatment (Henrico County Jail)</p>	<p>OPIATE DIVERSION PROGRAM Attn: Deputy Debbie Morton HMH and Henrico Sheriff's Office</p>	<p>(804) 501-5738</p>	<p>https://henrico.us/sheriff</p>
<p>Substance Use Disorder Treatment</p>	<p>Dominion Care Sequoia SUD Treatment 1640 E. Parham Road Henrico, Virginia 23228 Most Private Health Insurance and Medicaid Accepted</p>	<p>804-272-2000 FAX: 804-272-2030</p>	<p>www.dominion.care</p>
<p>Substance Use Disorder Treatment</p>	<p>Behavioral Health Group 13100 Mountain Road Glen Allen, VA 23059</p>	<p>(804) 510-0556</p>	<p>https://www.bhgrecovery.com/locations/glen-allen</p>
<p>Substance Use Recovery Support</p>	<p>Journey House 7740 Shrader Rd Suite F, Richmond, VA 23228</p>	<p>(804) 956-4986</p>	<p>journeyhouserecovery.org</p>
<p>Substance Use Disorder Treatment</p>	<p>Brightview Counseling 5001 West Village Green Drive Midlothian, VA 23112</p>	<p>(804) 305-1217</p>	<p>https://www.brightviewhealth.com</p>

<p>SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER PEER AND RECOVERY SUPPORT</p>	<p>THE MCSHIN FOUNDATION 2300 Dumbarton Road Henrico, VA 23228</p>	<p>(804) 249-1845</p>	<p>http://mcshinfoundation.org/ Jesse Wysocki, CEO, CPRS</p>
<p>SUBSTANCE USE AND RECOVERY SUPPORT</p>	<p>GOOD SAMARITAN MINISTRIES 2307 Hull Street Richmond, VA 23224</p>	<p>(804) 231-9995</p>	<p>http://www.goodsamaritanministry.com/</p>
<p>TRANSPORTATION</p>	<p>Greater Richmond Transit Authority (GRTC) Richmond, VA</p>	<p>(804) 474-9335</p>	<p>http://www.ridegrtc.com/ ***Contact Carrie Rose-Pace</p>
<p>VETERANS SERVICES: SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNSELING AND MEDICAL ASSISTED TREATMENT</p>	<p>RIVER CITY COMPREHENSIVE COUNSELING 5511 Staples Mill Road, Suite 300 Richmond, VA 23228</p>	<p>(804) 230-0999 FAX (804) 230- 0998</p>	<p>https://www.rivercityccs.com</p>

<p>VETERAN SERVICES</p>	<p>McGuire Veterans Medical Center 1201 Broad Rock Road Richmond, VA 23249 VADOC Veteran's Advocate: Timothy Wingfield</p>	<p>(804) 675-5000 EXT: 5333 (804) 674-3000</p>	<p><u>ATTN: Veteran's Advocate</u> <u>Ext. 7214</u></p>
<p>VETERAN SERVICES</p>	<p>Donna Harrison <i>Housing and Criminal Justice Director</i> Virginia Department of Veterans Services Virginia Veteran and Family Support (VVFS) James Monroe Building 101 N. 14th Street, 18th Floor Richmond, Va. 23219</p>	<p>Office: <u>(804) 225-4734</u> Cell: <u>(804) 801-2520</u></p>	<p><u>donna.harrison@dvs.virginia.gov</u> <u>www.dvs.virginia.gov</u></p>
<p>Veteran Services</p>	<p>Henrico County Sheriff's Office Carlos Talley Colonel of Veterans Services Desk (804) 501-5552</p>		

VITAL STATISTICS

*****BIRTH
CERTIFICATE*****

**Division of Vital
Records and
Health Statistics
RICHMOND OFFICE**

2001 Maywill Street
Richmond, Virginia
23230

804-662-6200

www.vdh.virginia.gov